HALIZ S. SULAIMAN

Medical Doctor







(A) 01.06.1990 **(A)** 07504517699

HalizBarwari90@gmail.com



PROFILE

Experienced locum doctor with 4 years history of successfully diagnosing and managing patients with very good hand dealing with critical cases, and has excelent skills in Gynecological and obstetrical cases.

easly going by nature and get along with other mates, healthcare professionals and managers.

has very good background about newly updated medical issues. Experience working in humanitarian setting.

Kani mase / Rozana hospital

Heevie Organization (NGO)

general practional

general practional

EDUCATION

04.2019 - 07.2019

11.2018 - 2020

10.2008 - 07.2014	University of Duhok\ collage of medicine
EXPERIENCE	
07.2014 - 10.2014	Azadi teaching hospital ER and maternity hospital Junior house officer
10.2014 - 01.2015	Azadi teaching hospital junior house officer
01.2015 - 04.2015	Emergency teaching hospital Junior house officer
04.2015 - 04.2016	Duhok Maternity hospital Junior house officer responsible for dealing with out patients, emergency cases, labor room managing and pre-post operative care
04.2016 - 07.2016	Zakho maternity Hospital Junior house officer
06.2018 - 04.2019	Vin private hospital
	medical doctor



SKILLS

- \checkmark ability to work in team group.
- \checkmark strong communication skills
- \checkmark the ability to priorities competing demands.
- ✓ Experience of working in pressurized environment.
- ✓ effective interpersonal skills
- \checkmark keeping up to date with latest medicines and medical development
- √ Team work and flexible 06.2018 04.2019

PERSONALITY

✓ Communicative

✓ easily go by nature

✓ Creativity

✓ Organized

LANGUAGES

English Kurdish

Arabic

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Word

Microsoft Powerpoint

Microsoft Excel

HOBBY



SEO



Technology





Reading